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From: oppositionnewsreleas

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 12:04 PM

To: Miles, Peter

Subject: What happened to the Deputy Minister?

NEWS RELEASE

Office of the Official Opposition

September 7, 2012
For Immediate Release

What happened to the Deputy Minister?

Liberal Opposition Leader Dwight Ball is wondering why the Dunderdale Government suddenly replaced Diana Dalton as
Deputy Minister of Natural Resources this week after less than a year in the position.

“Ms. Dalton was hired after an extensive search, coming to our province from Nova Scotia, where she was chair of their offshore
petroleum board,” said Ball. “At the time of her hire, we were hopeful that her extensive background in natural gas would kick
start the Newfoundland and Labrador natural gas industry.”

Ball noted that the sudden replacement of Ms. Dalton with Charles Bown, former Associate Deputy Minister of Energy and a key
architect of the Muskrat Falls proposal, leaves many questions.

“Itis interesting that there was no mention in government’s announcement this week of Ms. Dalton. Normally, there would be a
note of thanks to the outgoing Deputy Minister, or details of the new role they were moving into,” said Ball. “It begs the question:
why was Ms. Dalton replaced, and what role, if any, does she now play in the provincial government?”

Ball stated that the responsibility rests with the Premier to explain why Ms. Dalton was replaced.

“A year ago, the Premier was touting Ms. Dalton’s credentials, but this week she announced her replacement with not so much
as a passing mention to her,” said Ball. “Something doesn’t add up here.”
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Liberal Opposition Leader Dwight Ball is wondering why the Dunderdale Government suddenly
replaced Diana Dalton as Deputy Minister of Natural Resources this week after less than a year
in the position.

“Ms. Dalton was hired after an extensive search, coming to our province from Nova Scotia,
where she was chair of their offshore petroleum board,” said Ball. “At the time of her hire, we
were hopeful that her extensive background in natural gas would kick start the Newfoundland
and Labrador natural gas industry.”

Ball noted that the sudden replacement of Ms. Dalton with Charles Bown, former Associate
Deputy Minister of Energy and a key architect of the Muskrat Falls proposal, leaves many
questions.

“It is interesting that there was no mention in government’s announcement this week of Ms.
Dalton. Normally, there would be a note of thanks to the outgoing Deputy Minister, or details of
the new role they were moving into,” said Ball. “It begs the question: why was Ms. Dalton
replaced, and what role, if any, does she now play in the provincial government?”

Ball stated that the responsibility rests with the Premier to explain why Ms. Dalton was replaced.
“A year ago, the Premier was touting Ms. Dalton’s credentials, but this week she announced her
replacement with not so much as a passing mention to her,” said Ball. “Something doesn’t add
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